CURRICULUM VITAE

FOR

LAWRENCE WILLIAMS, ACAS, MAAA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Mr. Williams has over 35 years of experience in the actuarial profession. He has served as an actuary for an insurer, a brokerage firm, a regulator, and as a consultant and is currently a senior director at MBA Actuaries, LLC. As a consulting actuary with MBA Actuaries, Mr. Williams has focused on expert witness testimony and litigation support. Other areas of focus include; financial examinations of insurers; captives and self-insurance; and audit support for accounting firms. Mr. Williams has been involved in all major lines of property casualty insurance.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MBA ACTUARIES, LLC (2013 TO PRESENT) FTI CONSULTING (2011-2014) MBA ACTUARIES, INC (2006 – 2011) MARSH USA (1993 – 2004) **NEW JERSEY INSURANCE DEPARTMENT (1989-1993**) TILLINGHAST, TOWERS PERRIN (1984-1988) AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY (1979-1984)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION

Associate Member of Casualty Actuarial Society (ACAS)

Member of American Academy of Actuaries (MAAA)

CASES TESTIFIED IN AS AN EXPERT AT TRIAL OR DEPOSITION

AIG vs. EPIX retained by Zeichner, Ellman & Krause LLP Large retro and large deductible collection of Security/Collateral (plaintiff

New Jersey vs. State Farm Insurance represented by Deputy Attorney General New Jersey Private Passenger Auto Insurance Rate Filing dispute

OTHER RECENT CASES AS 2ND CHAIR TO EXPERT

R.V.I. GUARANTY Co., LTD v. Commissioner of Internal Revenue. retained by IRS Attorneys Tax Deductibility Case

California Self-Insurers ' Security Fund v. Towers Watson America, LLC retained by Nixon Peabody LLP Actuarial Malpractice

Fairfax Financial Holdings Ltd. v. S.A.C. Capital, et al., Sup. Ct. N.J. retained by Kasowitz, Benson, Torres & Friedman LLP Fraud, Disinformation, & Civil Racketeering

EDUCATION

B.A. Mathematics, Hampton University

MBA Finance, University of Houston